ANCE COMMITTEE 4:30 P.M. CITY COUNCIL MEETING 5:30 P.M.
CITY OF WEBB CITY, MISSOURI
CITY COUNCIL MEETING
Tentative AGENDA
Monday January 26, 2026

INVOCATION Pastor Jeff White of the First Christian Church
PLEDGE

OPENING OF MEETING

Roll Call

Mayor’s Statement

Public Comments

ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT
Administrator Report

CONSENT AGENDA
1. Council Minutes-January 12, 2026

ORDINANCE & RESOLUTIONS
Council Bill No. 26-001 Special Tax Assessment (2nd)

MOTION

PD — Allow WCPD to accept LVCP Grant from MoDPS in the amount of $12,132.42. The grant will allow WCPD to
purchase 28 language translators. The grant will cover 100% of the costs. (Motion to approve and vote)

O&M - Allow O&M to purchase a Sewer Main Inspection Camera from EJ Equipment in the amount of $98,383.36.
It is a budgeted expense. (Motion to approve and vote)

COMMITTEE REPORT
1. Financial Oversight

A. Statement of Accounts, January 26, 2026, Action & Authorization
2. Committee of the Whole

Next Council Meeting February 9, 2026

ADJOURN



Webb City

m City of Webb City * PO Box 30 * 200 Main Street* Webb City, Missouri64870
“ ......... R L S AL LA S L LI LTI PO .’
’ , WE Love IT Herg! Office of Administration 417-673-4651 Fax —417-673-6264

Administrator’s Report 01/26/2026

Winter weather is supposed to arrive this weekend. Hopefully this will be a dry run, but we are
preparing our equipment for the worst. Snowplows will all be installed and ready as well as our
salt trucks full along with our salt bunkers. If the weather does turn bad, we will go into our
snowplow on call shifts in public works to assure we have crews available at any time.

Along with preparing for possible weather, public works staff have been doing some clearing of
the ditch along 4" street near Newmans Auto. With some recent construction along Main
Street we have been working to help water out of the back Alley behind the wastewater building.
This water was being slowed by what appears to be a bad storm drainpipe on Tom Street. Crews
will be digging up and opening it up in the next few days.

Wastewater crews have located a rather difficult main that needs to be cleaned out. It is
reported to be slowed by tree roots having entered the pipe and possibly worse. Wastewater
crews will be working to determine what additional repairs are needed and try to clear the pipe.

State of the City was held last week, and it was well attended. I would like to thank the
members of the council who were in attendance. It is always nice to see so much interest in what
our staff has accomplished in the last year and what the future holds.

The Center Creek 201 Board, at last week’s meeting, voted to make a State Revolving Fund
Loan application this March for nearly $6 million in funds to be used for wastewater plant
improvements. This would fund additional pumping capabilities and enhance other portions of
the plant such as the Ultraviolet light sanitation system and oxidation ditch improvements. These
improvements were designated as highest priority within the recently completed 30-year future
needs study. Staff will be formulating a ballot question to be presented to each municipal
member for approval prior to hopefully making the next November election.

The sidewalk project on East Street is scheduled to be completed on January 30", If
weather becomes bad there will likely be a couple small pours still outstanding and the handrail
will not be delivered for a couple more weeks. City staff will be diligently watching to ensure
those items get completed as soon as weather permits.

Previous Meetings

Downtown Business Alliance to hold their Main Street event on Saturday June 27. City staff
will provide the barricades which will be located on Main Street from 8am to 4:30pm. This event
will be in conjunction with Zimmer Radio and serve as a fundraiser for Wings of Hope.



Public Works reports to be continuing to change out damaged meter boxes, along with
swapping out 5/8 meters not working. They also have replaced the check valve at well 12. All
wells are reported to be running good with no shut offs for low water. Crack sealing continues
along with a final round for leaf pick up. The generator recently installed at Well 15 is up and
running.

The Parks Department has announced a new 7-day schedule. Being able to open on the
weekends has been a goal and with the recent hiring of a new Recreation Coordinator and some
part-time staff we have been able to meet that need. For detailed information on gym use and any
reservations one needs to go to their calendar www.webbcityrec.com/activitycalendar.aspx

Parks Department Staff have been working on making some changes to the yearly event
schedule. We are planning to move the Cruisapalooza event more to the fall because the weather
has been so warm and participation has fallen. The plan right now is to still have Fireworks in
King Jack Park but only on the evening of the 4™ of July. Cruisapalooza will not have a firework
display at the end of the event. Staff are currently working on finding a fall date that would
attract additional vendors, activities and car show participants.

The EPA has completed an attempt to seal up Paradise Lake in King Jack Park. Our city
staff worked along with EPA representatives and placed several loads of additional clay along
the bottom area that appears to be the persistent leak location. Time will tell but since we have
not had measurable rainfall since November 20" and there is still water covering that area, there
is hope we have made an improvement.

The city has been notified that the application for tax credits made by the owners of
Cardinal Towers has been approved in full. Staff have been in contact with the owners and
have asked them to be kept informed of the progress as they move forward in this large rehab
project. At some point in the near future, we anticipate receiving a Chapter 100 application that
will be reviewed and council will be asked to approve.

Fire Department members have been busy with the nice weather constructing the
carport that was donated by Schuber-Mitchell. This area will be utilized with the training
tower as a meeting and rehab area during the training sessions. It is exciting to have this
along with our new tower and we look forward to utilizing it soon.

The 2026 Fire Academy is set to begin on January 19th, 2026. We have 8 confirmed recruits
from the different area fire departments. One of the recruits is our intern and we look forward
to watching her learn new skills and prepare for job placement once the academy is concluded.
We have participation with Oronogo, Carl Junction, Carterville and Carthage. We are excited to
work with these departments to help produce quality recruits for our communities

Polar Bear Express started Saturday night, right after the Mayor pushed the plunger that started
up the 2025 Holiday Lights Season. As you can see our new Ticket Master has volunteered to
keep the trolley loaded and moving along. If you have yet to ride the trolley this year, the Parks
Department has really stepped it up this year. Not only improved lights in King Jack Park but the
light show on the Trolley ride should not be missed.



Public Works reports that all connections on the Tom Street main line replacement are
complete. We are now preparing the street for pavement. We will continue crack sealing to
prepare for the upcoming freezing weather and also with leaf pickup starting December 1*' they
are busy checking the equipment.

Carl Francis
City Administrator

Recycle and limb vard gate is now open 7 days a week until 6pm.
Residential only may dump at limb vard

2026 Event dates to remember

February
(No events listed)
March
* 10th — Spring Soccer Games Start
» 28th — Easter Egg Hunt (Volunteers Needed)
* TBA — Spring Shop Hop
April
* 17th — Daddy Daughter Masquerade Ball
* 30th — Citywide Garage Sales
May
* TBA — Little League Baseball/Softball
* 1st & 2nd — Citywide Garage Sales
* 3rd—7th — Citywide Spring Clean-up
June
e 27" Downtown Alliance Main Street Event
July
* 4th — City Fireworks
* TBA — Webb City Chamber Golf Tournament
August
* TBA — Mother/Son Movie/Fun Night



CITY OF WEBB CITY, MISSOURI
COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
REGULAR SESSION
Monday, January 12, 2026
Page 1

INVOCATION

PLEDGE TO FLAG

COUNCIL MEETING

MAYOR’S STATEMENT
VISITORS

ROLL CALL

INFORMANTION ONLY

RESIGNATION

APPOINTMENT

SWEAR IN

ADMINISTRATOR

Mayor Ragsdale gave the invocation
The Council remained standing for the Pledge of Allegiance.

The City Council of Webb City, Missouri met in regular session Monday January 12,
2026, at 5:30 p.m. in the Council Chambers, Mayor Lynn Ragsdale presided.

None

None

The following members answered roll call: Andy Queen, Gina Monson, Brad
Baker, Debbie Darby, Alisa Barroeta, Jerry Fisher and Jim Dawson. Absent: Ray
Edwards. There being seven members present and seven members representing
a quorum. Mayor Lynn Ragsdale declared this session of council officially opened.
Also, present were City Administrator Carl Francis, City Attorney Troy Salchow,
City Clerk Peggy England, Finance Director Natasha Gossett, Fire Chief Andy
Roughton, Police Chief Don Melton, Sewer and Utility Director William Runkle,
and Parks and Rec Director Bryan Waggoner. Absent: Street & Water Director
Eddie Kreighbaum.

Council reviewed December 2025 Building Permits

Mayor Ragsdale presented resignation letter from Councilman Ray Edwards to
the council. Ray was appointed to Ward 1 in 2007. Councilman Baker made the
motion to approve Councilman’s Edwards resignation. Councilwoman seconded.
Motion approved with seven yes votes.

Mayor Ragsdale presented the name of Tyler Burgess for the appointment to
Ward 1 replacing Councilman Ray Edwards. Councilman Baker made the motion
to approve Tyler Burgess. Councilwoman Darby seconded. Motion approved
seven yes votes.

City Clerk Peggy England swore in new Ward 1 Councilmember Tyler Burgess.
After Tyler Burgess took oath of office he was seated and the meeting proceeded.

Administrators Report for January 12, 2026, was available for the Council to review.
Mr. Francis stated the city is going to reject all asphalt bids and we will be
conducting a cooperative procedure agreement using the City of Joplin’s asphalt
prices.



CITY OF WEBB CITY, MISSOURI
COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
REGULAR SESSION
Monday, January 12, 2026
Page 2

CONSENT AGENDA

COUNCIL BILL
NO. 26-001

MOTIONS

Mayor Ragsdale entertained a motion to accept the Consent Agenda items for
January 12, 2026. Councilman Fisher made the motion. Councilman Dawson
seconded. The motion carried with eight yes votes.

1. Council Minutes-December 8, 2025 2. PD — Reports
3. FD — Reports 4. Sales/Used Tax

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CITY OF WEBB CITY, MISSOURI

TO ISSUE A SPECIAL TAX ASSESSMENT ON CERTAIN PARCELS OF REAL
ESTATE ARISING OUT OF EXPENSES INCURRED BY THE CITY THROUGH
SUMMARY ABATEMENT OF PUBLIC NUISANCES.

Councilman Fisher presented council bill No. 26-001 for first read. First read
complete. Councilman Fisher accepted first read. Councilwoman Monson
seconded. Motion approved eight yes votes.

PD — Allow PD to purchase (3) Network Switches from Stronghold Data in the
amount of §5,632.71. It is a budgeted technology expense.

Councilwoman Darby made a motion to authorize the WCPD to purchase three
network switches from Strong hold. Councilwoman Barroeta seconded. The motion
carried with eight yes votes.

FD — Allow FD to pay annual renewal to Zoll for monitors & accessories in the
amount of $14,526.23. 5-year contract approved by council in 2023. It is a
budgeted expense. Councilman Queen made a motion to authorize the WCFD to
renew the lease with Zoll. Councilwoman Monson seconded. Motion carried
with eight yes votes.

FD — Allow FD to purchase Vector Solutions Software in the amount of $2595.00.
It is budgeted technology expense. Councilwoman Darby made a motion for
WCFD to pay annual yearly subscription to Vector. Councilwoman Monson
seconded. Motion carried with eight yes votes.



CITY OF WEBB CITY, MISSOURI
COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES

REGULAR SESSION
Monday, January 12, 2026
Page 3
FINANCIAL Mayor Ragsdale entertained a motion to accept the Statement of Accounts dated
OVERSIGHT December 30, 2025 and January 12, 2026. Councilwoman Monson moved to accept

the Statement of Accounts, Councilman Queen seconded. The motion carried with
eight yes votes.

Statement of Accounts is as follows:

City Electronically 2130-2175 149,477.67
City Fund 48441-48659 326,256.63
Habitat Electronic 316-318 48.35
Habitat Fund 1045-1046 665.30
Meter Fund 5995 5220.00
Grand Total $481,667.95

COMMITTEE OF Mavyor Lynn Ragsdale set the next Council Meeting for Monday, January 26, 2026

THE WHOLE at 5:30 p.m. in the council chambers

ADJOURN Mayor Lynn Ragsdale adjourned the council meeting at 5:59 p.m.

Lynn Ragsdale, Mayor and Presiding Officer

Attest:

Peggy England, City Clerk



COUNCIL BILL NO. 26-001 ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CITY OF WEBB CITY, MISSOURI TO ISSUE A SPECIAL
TAX ASSESSMENT ON CERTAIN PARCELS OF REAL ESTATE ARISING OUT OF EXPENSES
INCURRED BY THE CITY THROUGH SUMMARY ABATEMENT OF PUBLIC NUISANCES.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WEBB CITY, MISSOURI, AS
FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. Pursuant to Webb City Code Section 220.010 (D) (4), Section 220.010 (D) (5), 220.010
(D) (6), and 220.130, (F), the City hereby assesses, against the tracts of real estate described on Schedule
A, attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference as though fully set forth herein, the amounts set
forth in Schedule A as special tax bills to recover the costs and expenses incurred by the City in the
summary abatement of public nuisances existing on each such tract of real estate.

SECTION 2 This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its date of passage.
PASSED AND APPROVED by the Council of the City of Webb City, Missouri this day

of 2026.

Lynn Ragsdale, Mayor, and Presiding Officer

Attest:

Peggy England, City Clerk



SCHEDULE A-COUNCIL BILL 26-001 JAN 1, 2025 - DEC. 31, 2025

CODE ADDRESS TOTAL OF SPECIALS TAX LIEN FOR 2025
25-980156-000 310 N LIBERTY 9/30/2025 $150.00 $150.00
WEBB CITY, MO 64870 $150.00
25-980219-1000 120 S. Pennsylvania 9/28/2022 $150.00 $300.00
5/31/2023 $150.00
8/22/2025 $150.00
10/2/2025 $150.00
$600.00
25-980360-1000 217 S Oronogo 6/11/2025 $150.00 $150.00
Webb City, MO 64870 $150.00
25-980475-0000  Rundondo Lot 14 5/13/2025 $150.00 $150.00
Webb City, MO 64870 $150.00
25-980574-5000 517 N Elliott 7/22/2025 $150.00 $150.00
Webb City, MO 64800 $150.00
25-980686-0000 408 N Pennsylvania 6/24/2025 $150.00 $450.00
Webb City, MO 64870 7/22/2025 $150.00
10/2/2025 $150.00
$450.00
25-980843-0000 1215 W Austin 8/1/2024 Demo $5100.00 $450.00
Webb City, MO 64870 6/28/2024 Filing fee $60.00
LIEN NO 25-002 6/26/2025 $150.00
7/22/2025 $150.00
8/20/2025 $150.00
$5,610.00
25-980978-0000 Redbud Homes & Construction 9/30/2025 $150.00 $150.00
$150.00
25-981127-0000 526 S Devon 5/8/2024 $150.00 $450.00
Webb City, MO 64870 6/10/2024 $150.00
5/14/2025 $150.00
6/26/2025 $150.00
8/4/2025 $150.00
$750.00
25-981231-0000 804 S Hall 5/14/2025 $150.00 $600.00
Webb City, MO 64870 6/26/2025 $150.00
7/22/2025 $150.00
9/17/2025 $150.00
$600.00
25-981499-0000 811 W 10th Street 8/1/2025 $150.00 $150.00
Webb City, MO 64870 $150.00
25-981862-0000 914 S Jefferson 5/14/2025 $150.00 $600.00
Webb City, MO 64870 6/20/2025 $150.00
7/21/2025 $150.00
10/15/2025 $150.00

$600.00



SCHEDULE A-COUNCIL BILL 26-001 JAN 1, 2025 - DEC. 31, 2025

25-982230-0000 737 N Prospect Street 5/13/2025 $150.00 $300.00
Webb City, MO 64870 6/20/2025 $150.00
$300.00

$4,050.00



LVCP Grant

C oun Cil Rep 0 l’t Equipment Purchase

Police Department

City of Webb City January 26, 2026

SUBJECT:

The police department is asking the Council to accept $12,132.42 in grant funding
awarded from the Missouri Department of Public Safety (MoDPS) — Local Violent Crime
Prevention (LVCP). This is a “no-match” grant. The award should fully fund the purchase
of 28 electronic language translators.

The police department is asking the Council to allow the police department to
purchase the awarded equipment by following the City’s procurement policy.

BACKGROUND:

In September 2025 I applied to the LVCP program for $12,132.42 in equipment
needed in the daily operation of the police department.

In January 2026 I received notice that we were awarded $12,132.42 from my
application. This amount will be used to purchase 28 electronic language translators.
LVCP should pay 100% of the cost of this equipment.

RECOMMENDATION:
Allow the Police Department to accept $12,132.42 in grant funding awarded from
the Missouri Department of Public Safety (MoDPS) — Local Violent Crime Prevention
(LVCP).

Allow the police department to purchase 28 electronic language translators
following the City’s procurement policy.

FISCAL IMPACT:

NONE - The Missouri Department of Public Safety (MoDPS) — Local Violent
Crime Prevention (LVCP) should fully fund the purchase of this equipment.

Prepared & Submitted By: Reviewed By:
Donald E. Melton Carl Francis

Chief of Police City Administrator
Reviewed By: Reviewed By:
Peggy England Natasha Gossett

City Clerk City Financial Officer




MIKE KEHOE

Governor

Lewis & Clark State Office Bldg.
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 749
Jefterson City, MO 65101-0749

Telephone: (573) 751-4905
Fax: (573) 751-5399

MARK S. JAMES
Director

STATE OF MISSOURI
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY
OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR

January 15, 2026

Carl Francis, City Administrator

Webb City, Emergency Management Agency, City of
211 W. Broadway St.

Webb City, Missouri, 64870

Re: SFY 2026 Local Violent Crime Prevention (LVCP) Grant Award
Award Number: 2026-LVCP-022

Dear Mr. Francis:

Thank you for your application submission to the SFY 2026 Local Violent Crime Prevention (LVCP). Your
application has been selected for funding in the amount of $12,132.42.

Enclosed is the SFY 2026 LVCP Award Agreement. The Missouri Department of Public Safety (DPS)/Office
of Homeland Security (OHS) asks you to carefully review and sign the documentation provided. By signing the
Award Agreement and initialing each page of the Articles of Agreement and Special Conditions you are
certifying your acceptance of the award conditions. Once signed and initialed, please return the documents to
our office via email no later than February, 17 2026.

The project period of performance for this award begins January 15, 2026 and ends May 31, 2026.

We look forward to working with you on this award. Should you have any questions or need additional
information, do not hesitate to contact Sue Ann Surface at (573) 751-5951 or SueAnn.Surface@dps.mo.gov.

Sincerely,
8 g

Joni McCarter, Program Manager
Missouri Department of Public Safety
Office of Homeland Security

The Missouri Department of Public Safety is an equal opportunity employer and agency. Those with limited English proficiency or who
need auxiliary aids or other services can contact dpsinfo@dps.mo.gov. For Relay Missouri, please dial 711.
For TTY/TDD please dial (800) 735-2966.



mailto:SueAnn.Surface@dps.mo.gov�

Missouri Department of Public Safety AWARD AGREEMENT
Office of Homeland Security

DPS Grants DATE
P.O. Box 749, Jefferson City, MO 65101 01/15/2026
Telephone: 573-522-6125 Fax: 573-526-9012 AWARD NUMBER

2026-LVCP-022

RECIPIENT NAME
Webb City, Emergency Management Agency, City of

ADDRESS
211 W. Broadway St.

cITY STATE ZIP CODE

Webb City Missouri 64870

TOTAL AMOUNT OF STATE

$12,132.42

PROJECT PERIOD FROM PROJECT PERIOD TO

01/15/2026 05/31/2026

PROJECT TITLE FUNDED BY

SFY 2026 LVCP - Webb City, Emergency Missouri Department of Public Safety/Office of
Management Agency, City of Homeland Security

METHOD OF PAYMENT (Reimbursement — Advanced)

Reimbursement

CONTACT INFORMATION

DPS GRANTS CONTACT RECIPIENT PROJECT DIRECTOR
NAME NAME
Sue Ann Surface Don Melton, Chief of Police
E-MAIL ADDRESS ADDRESS
SueAnn.Surface@dps.mo.gov 211 W. Broadway St.
TELEPHONE CITY, STATE AND ZIP CODE
(573) 751-5951 Webb City, Missouri 64870
PROGRAM MANAGER TELEPHONE E-MAIL ADDRESS
Joni McCarter 417-673-1911 dmelton@webbcitypd.org

SUMMARY DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT

The purpose of the LVCP Grant is to provide funding to support the establishment and enhancement of local
violent crime prevention programs within local law enforcement and improve the quality of crime data reporting
in compliance with the National Incident-Based Reporting System. The funding will be utilized to advance
violent crime reduction efforts by improving trust and cooperation between communities and law enforcement
in the state of Missouri. Additionally, it will create accountability for law enforcement agencies in establishing
and maintaining positive relationships within the community.

AWARDING AGENCY APPROVAL RECIPIENT AUTHORIZED OFFICIAL APPROVAL
TYPED NAME AND TITLE OF DPS OFFICIAL TYPED NAME AND TITLE OF RECIPIENT AUTHORIZED OFFICIAL
Mark S. James, Director Carl Francis, City Administrator
SIGNATURE OF APPROVING DPS OFFICIAL DATE SIGNATURE OF RECIPIENT AUTHORIZED OFFICIAL DATE

THIS AWARD IS APPROVED SUBJECT TO SUCH CONDITIONS OR LIMITATIONS SET FORTH
ON THE ATTACHED SPECIAL CONDITION(S). BY SIGNING THIS AWARD AGREEMENT THE RECIPIENT IS AGREEING
TO READ AND COMPLY WITH ALL SPECIAL CONDITIONS.

SFY2026 LVCP



C O u n Cil Rep O rt Purchase of Sewer Main

Camera Inspection System

City of Webb City 1-26-2026

SUBJECT:

Purchase of Sewer Main Camera Inspection System for Wastewater O&M department.

BACKGROUND:

The City of Webb City Wastewater O&M department currently has a sewer main camera
inspection system that is 16 years old. It has become obsolete and repair parts have not been
available for several years now. Quotes for a new system have been obtained from three different
suppliers. EJ Equipment for $98,383.36, Armor Equipment for $113,955.50 and Key Equipment
for $118,960.57. All three quotes are for comparable equipment and warranties.

COST:

$98,383.36 for a replacement sewer main inspection system.

IMPACT & EFFECT:

The cost will come from O&M fund 41-84-49105. There is $120,000 budgeted for the purchase
of a new sewer video camera for FY 2025-2026.

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends proceeding with the purchase of the Sewer Inspection System from EJ
Equipment at a cost of $98,383.36

PREPARED BY REVIEWED BY
William Runkle Carl Francis
Wastewater Director City Administrator
PREPARED BY SUBMITTED BY
Natasha Gossett Carl Francis

Finance Director City Administrator




E J EQUIPMENT, INC. o
1920 Formosa ’Rd @

Troy, IL 62294

PH: (618) 254-3249 e Fax: (815) 468-8055 EQUIPMENT
www.ejequipment.com Sales e Service e Parts
Branch
ShipTo: [y gTORE PICKUP 03 - SOUTH
Date Time Page
01/20/2026 12:34:01 (0O) 1
Account No. Phone No. Estimate No.
WEBBC002 4176735590 000045
Ship Via Purchase Order

Invoice To: ¢y of Webb City, Mo

110 E. Church St. Tax ID Number
Webb City MO 64870

CODY FRY

Salesperson

837 / 837

Attention: Darren Chitwood

EQUIPMENT ESTIMATE - NOT AN INVOICE

Description ** Q UOTE ** QUOTE VALID: 02/13/2026 Amount

CUES C550 LARGE STANDARD PACKAGE PORTABLE INSPECTION SYSTEM 98383.36
**PLEASE SEE ATTACHED BUILD SHEET FOR EQUIPMENT SPECS**

Subtotal: 98383.36
Authorization: Quote Total: 98383.36
X

Receijved By



EQUIPMENT

CUES C550 Large Standard Package Portable Inspection System Build Sheet

1 C550 FLEXITRAX LARGE STANDARD PACKAGE for 8" to 36" pipe
C550 Powered Drum A 305m (1000 Ft) Cable W/Swivel
Cable Assembly Mains P350 USA, NEMA 515

6" Tractor Assembly

P356 Strap Bracket Kit

C550c Command Module

C550 Pendant Controller

Pan/Tilt Zoom Camera

Large Power Elevator

Medium Wheel Set (No Adaptors Required)
Dual Large Pneumatic Wheel Set

Stack Adapter Assy 170 Pneumatic Wheels 40ff
3" Small Grit Wheel

R W Adaptor P354 65mm Wheel 6" RL

4" PVC Large Grit Wheel

R W Adaptor P356 105mm Wheel 8" RL

8W Light Head

Top Roller Manhole

Downhole Roller NonCoated

Pole Extension Aluminum 72"

Tube Adaptor for Downhole Pole

Rope for Cleats

Hook Attachment

1m Link Cable

Accessory BagCUES Grey

Key Ball End Metric Set

50 mL Grease

C550 Cable Blanking Tow Eye

Mains Lead USA

P WR RRPRRDMRLEARNNRRRRERRRRER

(S
o

PR R R R R R

1 LAPTOP COMPUTER
Dell 3591
Intel Ultra 7
Nvidia 4GB Graphics
32GB RAM
1TB M.2
2TB M.2
Windows 11 Pro

1 USB 3.0 FLASH DRIVE

1 USB TO SERIAL ADAPTER



1

1

DOCKING STATION

VIDEO CAPTURE DEVICE, ELGATO HD60X HDMI
CABLE,3M (10FT),HIGH SPEED HDMI
ETHERNET SHIELDED CABLE

GraniteNet Inspection Basic Kit

GraniteNet Basic captures a wide array of data and video from robotic transporters deployed in pipelines. It is
highly specialized and customizable, yet simple enough for users to learn to operate quickly.
GraniteNet has many advantages which are critical to deploying a comprehensive Capacity Assurance,
Management, Operation, and Maintenance program (CMOM) that is aligned with Federal regulations. Below are
some of the key features offered by the software:

e Asset based architecture

e Dynamic pipe graphs are navigable to any observation within the inspection

e CD/DVD burning

« Synchronization

¢ Out-of-the-box Reporting

e Reports available in HTML, ASCIl and PDF formats along with the standard printed reports

e Built-in functionality to email reports

¢ Unlimited still images can be captured (dependent upon hard drive space)

e User customizable forms and mandatory fields can be specified to meet client specifications

e Built in synchronization mechanism to allow precise data aggregation

« The ability to take additional still images (snapshots) during playback in the truck or the office

e Tasks can be assigned and managed throughout the system
The Basic Inspection Package includes the following components: GraniteNet Basic, Main Inspection Module,
Analog Video Recording Module Mainline, Video Indexing Module, Titling, Distance Acquisition, Still Image
Capture Module, and Data Transfer.

GraniteNet Inspection Basic Annual Support Plan

The annual Support Plan provides the following technical support services to ensure continuous

productivity and up time in the field:
e Perpetual, free upgrades available online for downloading the most current versions of your
GraniteNet Software to match the latest Microsoft Windows version you may have as well as
including the latest technical documentation
¢ Professional telephone support Monday through Friday 8:00 AM to 5:00 PM ET
¢ Remote Online Technical Support**
e Access to online support services including FAQ's, the CUES knowledge base, User Forums and Video
Tutorial
¢ Online review sessions with support specialists at pre-scheduled, mutually convenient times to review
the proper use of the software including advanced administration and best practices

2 DAYS FIELD TRAINING FOR ID SYSTEM



RapidWView, LLC

1828 W Olson Rd
Rochester, [N 46574
(B0} 656-4225
ey Rapidview, com
Sl To ship To
John Krejei Sr Potarl
Armior Equipment Eﬂ’lﬁn Gy
1342 Lonedell B MO Box 3
Arnakd MO 63010 1060 B M pdion
Umited States Webb City MO 64870
Lmited States
Memo F Camments
Shipping and training not included

Proposal

#34214
127472025
TOTAL
$113,955.5
Expires:2ip/ 2008
Saler Arpresentative
Daake, Dawid D

Iiem Nurmber / Description Image

L )
e e o R P



Rapidview, LLC
1828 W Olson Rd
Rochester, 1IN 46974
(B00) 655-4225
wevw, RapidView, com

Proposal
#34214

120402025

Teern Mumber / Descriptien imaga

V052009

Te6.1 WD Camera Tractar

% For use with HD camera cable/systems

i Far :imraﬁperumn in pipelings 4° and larger

: Zarg urn radiug, full steering with ATC [Autematic Til Cormpengation)
Envcl, test adapter, tood set and lowering claw.,

* [ncludes £°, 6° and 8° wheeliets

* REQUIRES Camera Connection {Sold Separabely)

VIO52100

TE6.1 WD Electric Lifi HD far HD cameras

- elegiric b d
o 1 mﬂaﬂj;nm:l r'l.-rr;n:mte controllable

- for operation with the ORION 3 or NANO 2 camera
- for HD systems with HD camera cable

- use with DRPHEUS cameras can cause mechanical fadlure and void warranty

905253031
Combination KRAGS & T66 Lowering Claw Used With Pole Adapter

S05311031

Addisional Weight for Te6

* For 6° and up

* Light and heavy weights incheded

* agditional weight = additianal traction = greater distance

ShE02191

Wheelset Adapters - KRAGS 1o Run The TT6- 120G lated Wiheel Seg **95a) of 4 ==
Canp Ill-dW'llh-EME:l:I'ﬁ-iﬁm1llﬂn'h1tﬂl¢511rsnﬂl'{m115hﬂlu:mﬂ.ﬁ.ﬁlj..mﬂz

wﬂ! rs -

500406651

High-Traction Tungsten Carbide Wheels for 8 and up
s>>Complete Set of 4 with bolts and washers<<<

* FoF use with TG J TEG S PANGE Tractors

* Large Grit

* Uses Wheal Bodt 60000197

* Uses Flat Washer 6000082

I 4
e
.j l"""-:_

st

- R
ARl
-




RapidWiew, LLC
1828 W Qlson Rd
Rochester, IN 46974
(BOO) B56-4225

wivew RapidView.com

Item NMumber § Descriptian

WEMO0 i
Monitar, 17" 4:3

WOaE1

Lowering Poles for Tractors
* Includes. fiberglass poles and adapler 1o lowering claws,

WIZPOLEBRACKET

Fiberglass Pole Bracket

= Lower iupml:[ adm and 1 hovizantal support with push on stays
* Holds 3 po

Subtotal

Description

Aapidiiew True HD mainline indpection system

201601040
Pressure Test St

V4534050
CRION 3.0 Zoom HOVED Adaptive PAN & TILT CAMERA
& Pan, Tilt and Zoam for 4° and up
* Bay be used on tractor or pushrod
* Autg-uprighting. LED Lightng and 33 kHr Transmitter for locate
* High resolution and superior picture u_u-llllg
Laser diameter, deformation, defect and object measurernent (third party software
required - nat included)

Proposal
#34214

120452025




(800) 656-4225

RapidView, LLC
1828 W Qlson Rd
Rochester, IN 46974

v RapidView.com

Proposal
#34214

1202025

Ttem Number / Description Image

200410891

T?6 RAD 150 Complete Treaded YWheelset for 127 And Up

[Brosmn  Hard)

« For 16° and up on a TS

- For 13" and up on a T76

= Far 10" and up on a Tee

s Single erment Tirg 900411742+
Uses 1.2 MB35 Chevsp Head Scrpws®
*Lises 6002116 M4axE Tory Countersunk Sorew®

E000125

KT1ED Counter Assembly & LISY
weESocker Head Sorew MAxds s

VaguITan4

BP 3 Control ed Tabler

* For control of MiniLite 3 HD and MainLite 2 HD
* Daylight readable screen

*= 127 high-resalution teuch-screen

= Windows operating s with 1T hard drive
* Includes Bluetaoth, Wi-Fi and USE port

* Integrated front and rear cameras

* Includes [KAS Recarder

* Includes rigid handle for tablet

* Requires BF3 Docking S1ation

WEDA 5204

BP3 MainLite Vehicle Docking Station **INCLUDES E-STOP** V2 for BP3 Control Rugged

Tabliay
* For MainLite 2 HD
* Durable aluminum construction

* with eme stop - for vehicle installation
-Heqguires Hﬁ%iﬂznd H.I.Haiﬂﬂll..l-H{Hul: Includied)

* Includes 1;# £ ick for camera and tractor control

* Requires antrol Rugged Tablet V017014

RAM-2461U
WESA 75 M0G0 Mounting Flate 'With Ball - € Size

T
L

;h__-___:t- E




Rapidview, LLC
1828 W Olson Rd
Rochester, N 406974
{BO0] B56-4235

s Rapidview.com

Iewen Nurmsber § Description

Proposal
#34214

V20452025

FAM-Z0TU-B
Double Socket Arm - € Sipe Short [3.5°/89mm)

VEO4TO0E

F-'g'i'!D? :ID Cihlednrum- # IEldnq.Em L

- Powered cable dr L 1 i ' | |

- Auorrtic level v:r:; a-i.se:nbly 300 m of cable [soid separately)
- Integrated power electronics and digital length counter

boom for maunting in frant of the cable winch
Or onio the modsile rack g

= Cabile cleaning birush

i.ff;'fu“ !dritmnvnm BPF 3 Docking Station V2 and Rugged Tablet -OR- BS10 (V197 7016) **Mot

EOOTIG00
Camera Cable T 00/ 3FED MWD 1000f
- for cable m-:h% 07

= lerminated with connector

9043500320
Cable Deflection Pulley KUV 2.7 with rope and holder (S0f of rope)

WZOo030%5
Low Profile KW Reel cabinet, (W-227 x L-39%) with one Iocking drawer with & divsder

Subtotal

Description

Imugs

v




K ‘ EQUIPMENT’ & | RENTS

& SUPPLY CO.

1/14/2026

City of Webb City

N7 ENVIROSIGHT
Attn: Mr. William Runkle-Wastewater Director

Attn: Mr. Darren Chitwood ~)
101 E Church St Sourcewell Y

Webb City, MO

Awarded Contract

Contract # 120721-EVS

Thank you for the opportunity to supply a proposal for the state-of-the-art Rovver X Camera
System. The Envirosight Rovver X is unequaled in performance, capability, expandability, and
reliability by having little resistance in the pipe allowing quick, accurate, state of the art reporting
capabilities. It is simple yet powerful and raises the bar and sets the standard for underground
inspection systems.

Re: Envirosight Rovver X

Dear William and Darren,

Rovver X is the one system that lets you do everything: control inspections, view and record
digital video, log observations, generate reports, and link directly to asset-management
software:

o Steerable 6-wheel drive maneuvers past obstacles.

¢ Modular design adapts to pipe of any size, condition, and material.

o Compact system footprint can be deployed from any size vehicle.

¢ Digital controls automatically update to the latest features and support self-diagnostics.
e Scalable design supports lateral launch, side-scanning and laser profiling.

¢ WinCan VX included with every system purchase.

Rovver X, with its enhanced range, unmatched portability, simplified 3-piece system layout and
powerful touchscreen controller, is the simplest to operate system on the market and yet the most
advanced at the same time. The new pendant captures a day’s worth of MPEG video and JPEG
still images, lets you enter observations, upload to WinCan via the cloud and USB, and connects
via Rovver-Link for remote diagnostics and firmware updates. In addition, RovverX offers a
detachable remote-operated camera lift, three on-board cameras, and integrated sensor
packages.

Rovver X features include:



e State-of-the-art camera system with solid-state circuitry

e Open-standard Can-bus Communication protocol (software driven system ensures
infinite upgrade ability)

e Utilizes reliable RAM drive with a capacity to hold 64 hours of video recording

e RC90X panttilt/zoom (120x zoom) camera with dual lasers (lasers can be calibrated for
easy measurement of observations)

e 10 optical, 12 digital zoom, with 40 LED’s with Lifetime Warranty and proportional
control

o Rovver X 6-wheel steerable crawler with inclination/pitch sensors and Sondra
transmitter with on/off switch

e Auto-updating pendant controller uses CANbus with viewing, text generation, crawler
control, camera control, cable reel control, digital video and still image recording, full
digital output and auto reel with 1000' of cable

e VC500 pendant is 8” hand held color touch-screen monitor with 800 x 600 display
resolution

¢ Report generating capability (exportable)

e Presets for viewing laterals or inspecting joints

e Video can be downloaded via USB flash drive or the cloud

e Twin multifunction joysticks with proportional control (crawler and camera)

e Automatic cable reel with 1000' of cable (1650' optional)

e Clutch

¢ Remote internet-based diagnostics, diagnostic services and firmware upgrades

¢ Built-in inspection menus with drop down menus for easy annotation, able to capture
mpeg and jpeg

e Cruise control

e Integral rear view camera

e Built-in Sonde with on/off

e Multiple wheel sets available for variety of pipe composition and sizes
e Pressurization sensor

¢ Roll sensor

¢ Infinite upgrade ability and expandability (readily accepts DigiSewer, Laser Profilier and
SAT Lateral Launch)

e Auto populates WinCan v8 database software

One (1) New Envirosight Rovver X System includes: VC500 pendant controller with desk-mount
and US —Connector PC-VC, RCX90 camera, RX130 crawler with backeye camera, inclination, sonde,
clutch, RAX300 cable reel with wireless remote and 300M of orange Gore cable. Additional accessories
include emergency stop cable for reel, mounting frame for reel, lifting tool, 2” tiger tail, pressurization kit.
Quick-change wheels system (including 6 hubs, 6 small rubber wheels, 4 medium rubber wheels, 4
large rubber wheels and 2 climber wheels). WinCan VX Entry License



Additional Wheels Included in Total Price Below

Four (4) XL Rubber Quick Change Wheels: $ 2,823.60

Four (4) Medium Aggressive Quick-Change Wheels $ 3,008.72

Sourcewell Price with freight and additional wheels: $ 112,460.57
Demo Camera Lift: $ 11,500.00
2012 Used Enclosed 14’ Trailer purpose built for CCTV $ 21,500.00
Trade Allowance- Webb City Existing Camera System (RVX125) $- 5,000.00
Total Price wi/trailer : $ 140,460.57
Total Price w/o Trailer: $ 118,960.57

Freight, Delivery, and Lifetime Training for Operators and Mechanics Included

Due to the potential impact of tariffs on material costs, import fees, and overall pricing, the
parties acknowledge that any changes in tariff regulations that significantly affect the cost
of goods or services under this agreement may require renegotiation of pricing or, if
necessary, cancellation of the order. If such a situation arises, Key Equipment & Supply
reserves the right to modify or terminate the order upon written notice to the buyer, with
any deposits or payments subject to a mutually agreed resolution.

Thank you for your consideration of Key Equipment & Supply Co. and Envirosight. If you have
any questions, or would like additional information, please don’t hesitate to contact me at 913-
915-7801

Respectfully,

//

Territory Manager
Key Equipment & Supply Co.

*Sample photo

Key Equipment & Quality Rents Key Equipment & Quality Rents
13507 Northwest Industrial Drive 6716 Berger Avenue
Bridgeton, MO 63044 Kansas City, KS 66111

800-325-4323 800-262-0149


http://www.google.com/url?sa=i&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=images&cd=&cad=rja&uact=8&ved=0ahUKEwiQ1PakoMPSAhUJdyYKHW63DJMQjRwIBw&url=http://www.myepg.com/envirosight-inspection-equipment&bvm=bv.148747831,d.eWE&psig=AFQjCNGL1Bah3pk1mXYyrF9Igy3wc4Ys9w&ust=1488936870898569

	Agenda 01-26-2026 (2)
	CITY OF WEBB CITY, MISSOURI
	CITY COUNCIL MEETING
	Tentative AGENDA
	Monday January 26, 2026
	INVOCATION        Pastor Jeff White of the First Christian Church                                                PLEDGE
	OPENING OF MEETING
	Roll Call
	1. Council Minutes-January 12, 2026
	ORDINANCE & RESOLUTIONS
	Council Bill No. 26-001 Special Tax Assessment   (2nd)
	MOTION
	1. Financial Oversight
	2. Committee of the Whole

	Administrator report 01-26-26
	Council Minutes 01-12-2026
	Monday, January 12, 2026
	Page 1
	INVOCATION  Mayor Ragsdale gave the invocation
	PLEDGE TO FLAG The Council remained standing for the Pledge of Allegiance.
	Monday, January 12, 2026
	Page 2

	1. Council Minutes-December 8, 2025   2. PD – Reports
	3. FD – Reports      4. Sales/Used Tax
	Monday, January 12, 2026
	Page 3

	COMMITTEE OF  Mayor Lynn Ragsdale set the next Council Meeting for Monday, January 26, 2026

	Council Bill No. 26-001 Special Tax Assessment Jan 2025-Dec 31 2025
	SCHEDULE A TAX LIEN 2025
	Sheet1

	2026 cr pd LVCP grant acceptance & equipment purchase - translators
	Untitled.pdf
	Webb City EMA.pdf
	Webb City, EMA, City of.pdf


	CR- Sewer Camera Purchase 2026
	SUBJECT:
	Purchase of Sewer Main Camera Inspection System for Wastewater O&M department.
	BACKGROUND:
	COST:
	IMPACT & EFFECT:
	RECOMMENDATION:
	PREPARED BY      REVIEWED BY

	EJ Equipment CUES Camera Quote
	Armor Equipment Rapid View Camera Quote
	Key Equipment Envirosight Rovver X Proposal-Webb City

